Public Document Pack
5;;5 Tameside

Metropolitan Borough

ASHTON-UNDER-LYNE - AUDENSHAW - DENTON - DROYLSDEN - DUKINFIELD - HYDE - LONGDENDALE - MOSSLEY - STALYBRIDGE

INTEGRATED CARE AND WELLBEING SCRUTINY PANEL

Day: Thursday

Date: 11 March 2021

Time: 6.00 pm

Place: Zoom meeting
Item AGENDA Page
No. No
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. MINUTES 1-2

To approve as a correct record, the minutes of the proceedings of the
Integrated Care and Wellbeing Scrutiny Panel held on 14 January 2021.

3. HEALTH IMPROVEMENT SERVICE 3-12

The Panel to meet Councillor Eleanor Wills, Executive Member, Health, Social
Care and Population Health; and Sarah Exall, Population Health Consultant, to
receive an update on the re-commissioning of the health improvement service.

4, GREATER MANCHESTER SCRUTINY

The Chair to discuss priorities and recent activity of the Greater Manchester
Combined Authority Scrutiny Committees.

5. CHAIR'S UPDATE

The Chair to provide a verbal update on recent activity and future priorities for
the Panel.

6. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

To note that the next meeting of the Integrated Care and Wellbeing Scrutiny
Panel will take place on Thursday 10 June 2021.

7. URGENT ITEMS

To consider any additional items the Chair is of the opinion shall be dealt with
as a matter of urgency.

From: Demaocratic Services Unit — any further information may be obtained from the reporting
officer or from Paul Radcliffe, Policy and Strategy Lead, to whom any apologies for absence
should be notified.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

Integrated Care and Wellbeing Scrutiny Panel
14 January 2021

Commenced: 6.00pm
Terminated: 7.15pm

Present: Councillors T Smith (Chair), Affleck, Alam, Boyle, Gosling, Jackson, Martin, Mills, Owen,
Patrick, Welsh, Wild.

Apologies for absence: Councillors S Homer, Cooper.

30. MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Integrated Care and Wellbeing Scrutiny Panel held on 5
November 2020 were approved as a correct record.

31. DOMESTIC ABUSE

The Panel welcomed Councillor Eleanor Wills (Executive Member for Health, Social Care and
Population Health), James Mallion (Consultant Public Health) and Samantha Jury-Dada
(Strategic Domestic Abuse Manager) to receive an overview of Domestic Abuse in Tameside.

The Panel were given a presentation which informed on current performance, a background on
the core service provision, key activity around domestic abuse work in 2020 and the outputs
from the peer review in 2019.

Domestic abuse governance has been refreshed to routinely monitor and address acute
problems regarding domestic abuse, for example information sharing. There is now a Domestic
Abuse Steering Group with multi-agency representation.

The presentation covered background on core services — Multi Agency Risk Assessment
Conferences; MASH (safeguarding hub); Operation Encompass; Bridges (commissioned
service); Independent Domestic Violence Associates, the Strive Programme.

Recent data shows a 40% increase in referrals (including for males). For children there is
increased aggression and behavioural responses. In light of Covid-19 there has been an
increase in high risk cases and additional capacity is required to meet demand which is
challenging in the current financial landscape.

The Panel members asked about definitions of risk, best contacts or support routes for victims
of domestic abuse and the best way elected members can support reporting. There were also
discussions on operational issues, and how members can support work on domestic abuse in
the community.

Current challenges discussed included data flows and access; workloads of those supporting
victims; complexity of delivering services virtually and waiting list for child specialist is high.

The Panel heard key priorities for 2021 are addressing the cost of domestic abuse in Tameside,
needs assessment of domestic abuse; a victim-survivor consultation, a new domestic abuse
strategy and getting ready for the new Domestic Abuse Bill.

Councillor Wills, Mr Mallion and Ms Jury-Dada responded to a number of questions from the
Panel on:

Page 1



32.

33.

34.

35.

e How the courts are managing during the pandemic.
e High CHIDVA waiting list (child specialists).
e Timeliness of information and data flows from GMP

Resolved: That Clir Wills, Mr Mallion and Ms Jury-Dada be thanked for attending the meeting.

GREATER MANCHESTER SCRUTINY

The Chair provided a verbal update on Greater Manchester Scrutiny. The Panel heard that there
were no updates pertinent to Tameside

CHAIR’S UPDATE

The Chair informed members that the next meeting of the Children’s Working Group will take
place on 11 February 2021. The group will meet with Tim Bowerman, Assistant Director
Education and Jane Sowerby, Head of Education Improvement and Partnerships, to discuss the

impact of Covid-19 and school closures on young people in the borough.

The Chair informed the Panel that the Scrutiny Annual Budget meetings are to take place on
Monday 18 January 2021 at 1pm and 6pm.

The Panel heard that the Census is taking place on 21 March 2021. The Chair requested that
the Panel encourage residents to engage during difficult times.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

To note that the next meeting of the Integrated Care and Wellbeing Scrutiny Panel will take
place on 11 March 2021.

URGENT ITEMS

The Chair reported that there were no urgent items for consideration at this meeting.
CHAIR

Page 2



igi Tameside NHS'

Metropolitan Borough Tameside and Glossop
Clinical Commissioning Group

Health Improvement Service
Review

¢ abed

Integrated Care & Wellbeing Scrutiny Panel
March 11% 2021

Dr Sarah Exall
Population Health

Wwial| epusby

- (1] I ii’ e R My wa ww e ey g N
O™ QTR A g L



The current service

{7 abed

imn 0 ey RS
S T H T ’,{f,',',',',;mi" L ST TR | i



NHS
Pennine Care
NHS Foundation Trust

< Being well is important to us all. We all want to feel good, healthy and happy.
E WELL Ao . - .. o v~ Soif you're looking to make some small changes that will benefit your health

AMESIDE 3 NG s Lo o %8 ™ and wellbeing, we can help you.

"N
Call us for more
@ BE SMOKEFREE (@] MANAGE WEIGHT information or to make

_ﬁ’ MOVE MORE @ SLEEP BETTER a tele:phone or video
appointment on

DRINK LESS i-"' STRESS LESS 0161 716 2000 or email
bewelltameside@nhs.net

& EATWELL

BECAUSE THERE'S ONLY

f Be Well Tameside 3 @BeWellTameside @bewell_tameside DNE You




Reach of the service

« During the six months from April to October 2020, Be Well
made personal health plans with 762 people with around 80%
of people achieving or part achieving their goals.

In 2019-20, Be Well:
— Successfully supported 395 clients to quit smoking
— Supported 1148 households to become smoke free

— Conducted 1460 health checks (843 full NHS Health Checks and
617 mini Checks).

9 abed

Over the past 12 months, the service have increased
numbers of people setting a tobacco quit date quarter-on-
quarter

— from 153 people in April-June of 2019/20
— To 312 people in April-June of 2020/21
— ...of whom 50% remained quit after 4 weeks.

& AR
i a1 My,

y n E
zp O SRR ot e T



) abed-*

Scale of the local need: smoking

Smoking is the biggest cause of ill health
and early death in Tameside. There are
approximately 32,000 smokers in
Tameside: 18.2% of all adults.

Over 2,000 admissions per 100,000
people in Tameside in 2018/19

Second highest smoking-attributable
mortality in GM

« Smoking is the single biggest driver of

¥ health inequalities.

-+ ltis estimated that smoking costs the

- Tameside economy £55.3 million (including
£11.8 million a year to the local NHS).

s
..........

i i m ,”';;; a M iy, i
U g [y ﬂ“““‘“ T oo " "N s gl g 7 BT

nungni llﬂllllliii " L TN LIl 9



Scale of the need: healthy weight

« Being an unhealthy weight can lead to a range of
poor health outcomes.

« In Tameside, 71% of adults are overweight or obese
(England = 62%).

* An estimated 22,000 patients registered with GPs in

Tameside and Glossop are recorded as obese.

o
QJ

-fD In reception, 27% of children in Tameside are
® overweight or obese (England = 23%). By year 6, this
has increased to 36% (England 35%).

« Large inequalities in overweight and obesity

 Estimated cost to the NHS of ill-health related to
overweight and obesity = £6.1 billion in 2014/15.
Costs to wider society = £27 billion.

‘g M Iy,

s r'1l" T nm l”m . |||ll\mm ii “III|||| il i . B TR TR TR |

‘|iii IIII.I.III“II ii [



Proposed changes to the service

- Recommissioning the service, with new contracts to start from
April 2022

« Opportunity to look at what is needed locally and review our
offer

Three separate work streams:
« Smoking cessation

« Community Wellness (community healthy weight and NHS
Health Checks)

 Oral health promotion

»
&b
«Q
@D
©

« Atotal budget of £906,200 has been allocated for the new
Health Improvement Services. This enables efficiency savings
of £185,800 towards the council’s financial challenge.

i .I | ’ :| i ow
III 'll. i Il‘ ..-. e any
e IIIII|II|I|:|I|II l,”ﬁl'iii m““““‘ Ul I 1 L""--i;i':' g el m.m m




Smoking Cessation Service

* To maintain:
— specialist, high-quality service.
— the people who are most in need of help are able to reach it.

*  Opportunities for change:

— Increase different ways of seeing people, including telephone appointments and other virtual ways of
providing support, as well as keeping some face to face appointments where needed

— Development of increased capacity for health promotion by people and organisations in communities
to balance direct delivery of community development, as capacity for this may be reduced.

_Stommunity Wellness Service
To maintain:

o)
Q
@ — This is the part of the service which does NHS health checks in the community, and will help local
'5‘ residents to have a healthy diet and healthy weight

»  Opportunities for change:
— we are planning to work with the service and with local people to develop a high-quality offer

— we are planning to move towards a community offer rather than focusing on one-to-one services for
healthy eating and healthy weight.

— we want the new service to work closely with communities, organisations and small groups of people
to encourage healthy behaviours in the whole community.

— We want to make sure that this service is something that everyone can benefit from and use, but
that it works especially with those communities in greatest need.

« w Ny,

1 il KT TR [ TTT LR
W |



Our ask of the panel
* Feedback on the proposed changes

* Promoting the Public Consultation:
https://www.tameside.gov.uk/tbc/healthimprovementconsultation2021

TT obed

THANK YOU

L L
a1 My,

@ n R .
- r"1“l e i Dk Tl o o N P a1t 1

L liii


https://www.tameside.gov.uk/tbc/healthimprovementconsultation2021

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 MINUTES
	3 HEALTH IMPROVEMENT SERVICE

